January 20, 1997

Division of Records and Reporting
Flonda Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd,
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

RE: Docket #960360-TC, PSC Certificate # 4620

Sir

Please accept this letter as official notification of our desire to cancel the above mentioned

PSC certificate effective January 20, 1997, Your assistance with this matter would be
greatly appreciated. 1f you have any questions | can be reached at (800) 235-2625

Sincerely,
\. £ /ﬂ st

Josh Hanfi
I 'rll:s:idenlf IDEAL Communications
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